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EXTERNAL SENDER: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Please be vigilant with any external email you receive and use caution before
responding. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content can be trusted.

From:
To: Jobs and Skills Summit
Subject: Re: Invitation: Jobs and Skills Summit [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 25 August 2022 4:50:51 PM
Attachments: image001 png

image002 png

Dear Treasurer,
We refer to your correspondence dated 22 August 2022.
Thank you for the opportunity to participate in the Government’s Jobs and Skills Summit (Summit) on 1-2 September
2022. Virgin Australia supports the Government’s agenda to address the economic challenges we are facing by bringing
together representatives from unions, employers, civil society and government. We were pleased to attend the Aviation
Roundtable at Parliament House on 23 August 2022 to engage on the important issues facing the Aviation Industry with
leaders from other Airlines, Airports, Industry Associations and unions.
Unfortunately, Virgin Australia Chief Executive Officer, Jayne Hrdlicka, has other confirmed commitments across 1-2
September 2022 and is unable to attend the Summit. Virgin Australia will be actively contributing to the Jobs and Skills
Summit through the Employment White Paper process and is also engaging with your office to arrange a meeting to
discuss our shared objectives.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss this further.
Regards

Executive Assistant to Chief Executive Officer
P.O. Box 1034, Spring Hill QLD 4006

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Jobs and Skills Summit <Summit@TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Date: Monday, 22 August 2022 at 1:21 pm
To: Jayne Hrdlicka
Subject: Invitation: Jobs and Skills Summit [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon,
Please find attached an invitation from the Treasurer, the Hon Jim Chalmers MP, to attend the Jobs and Skills Summit on 1-2 September.
If you have any questions about the Summit, please do not hesitate to contact the Employment Taskforce at Summit@Treasury.gov.au.
Kind regards,
________
Employment Taskforce

treasury.gov.au
Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook
The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, water and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to Elders both past and present.

OFFICIAL

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient,
any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error please
notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission together with any
attachments.

The content of this e-mail, including any attachments, is a confidential communication between Virgin Australia
Airlines Pty Ltd (Virgin Australia) or its related entities (or the sender if this email is a private communication)
and the intended addressee and is for the sole use of that intended addressee. If you are not the intended
addressee, any use, interference with, disclosure or copying of this material is unauthorized and prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and then delete the message and
any attachment(s). There is no warranty that this email is error, virus or defect free. This email is also subject to
copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the
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copyright owner. If this is a private communication it does not represent the views of Virgin Australia or its
related entities. Please be aware that the contents of any emails sent to or from Virgin Australia or its related
entities may be periodically monitored and reviewed. Virgin Australia and its related entities respect your
privacy. Our privacy policy can be accessed from our website: www.virginaustralia.com




